

Resume

Dr. Jaibeer Pratap Singh

Mobile: +918009902940, +919935316682.

E-mail: hodmba@kipm.edu.in, jaibeerpratapsingh@gmail.com

Address: Basantpur (South) Post: - Geetapress, Gorakhpur, Pin – 273005

Executive Summary:

I have around 14 year of work experience, and having the qualification NET, PhD, MBA, LLB and B.Com. one sponsored research, nine papers presented in National, Conferences and Seminars research, six papers published in National journal. one paper presented in International Conference, three chapters published in edited book, four workshop/seminars attended and two workshop organized, one faculty development program attended and Two refresher course attended.

Professional experiences:

Current Organization: KIPM-college of management, Gorakhpur.

Current Designation : Director.

Period : December, 2023 to till date.

Current Job Profile:

- Responsible for Entire Administration and Management of College.
- Teaching MBA student
Subject: Financial Accounting, Business Law.

Previous Designation : Associate Professor and HOD (KIPM-college of management)

Period : 5th August 2017 to 6th June, 2023.

Previous Designation : Assistant Professor (KIPM-college of management)

Period : 16th March,2010 to 4th August 2017.

Previous Organization: Meena Shah Institute of technology and management, Gonda.

Destination : Lecturer.

Period : Jan. 2009 to 15 March, 2010.

Previous Organization: Hindustan Unilever Ltd. (Project Shakti).

Destination : Marketing Executive.

Period : July 2004 to June 2007.

Sponsored Research/ Funded Project :

1. Sponsored Project awarded as Principal Investigator, of Rs. 1.5 Lakh under “Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Project ” Sponsored by Ministry of education, Government of India.

Paper presentation:

1. Paper presented in **International conference** on Counseling & Community Psychology on December 17 & 19, 2011 in VBS Poorvanchal University, Jaunpur on the topic “Economic empowerment of under-privileged Women”. ” Jaibeer Pratap Singh, Priyanka Singh.
2. Paper presented in National conference on globalization and management development (GMD-2011) in SAS Group of Institution, Mohali Punjab on the topic “Socio- Economic Reforms in Rural India” Jaibeer Pratap Singh, Priyanka Singh.
3. Paper presented in National Seminar on Women Empowerment through ICT (Information & Communication Technology) in Rajarshi School of management & Technology on November 12, 2011, on the topic “Economic and Social Empowerment of Women through ICT” Jaibeer Pratap Singh, Priyanka Singh.
4. Paper presented in National Seminar on “Sustained Development in Globalization Era” in Department of Commerce, DAV PG College Varanasi, on the topic “Role of National Rural Employment guarantees Act 2005 in development of rural India”. Jaibeer Pratap Singh, Priyanka Singh.
5. Paper presented in UGC Sponsored National Seminar on “present economic environment of India – Challenges and opportunity” in DVNPG College, Gorakhpur On the topic “Role of Microfinance in development of Indian Economy”. ” Jaibeer Pratap Singh, Priyanka Singh.
6. Paper presented in KNIPSS Management Institute , Sultanpur , in 2nd National Seminar 2012 on “ Chipping -in Corporate participation in professional education Machinery “ on 18 & 19 feb.,2012. ” Jaibeer Pratap Singh, Priyanka Singh.
7. Paper presented in National Seminar on “Discourses on poverty Issue Some myths & relations” in DAV PG College Varansi, on 25 & 26 Feb. 2012, on the topic “ Anti-Poverty programs in India to reduced Demographic aspects ”. Jaibeer Pratap Singh, Priyanka Singh.
8. Paper presented in National Seminar on organized by Raj School of Management Sciences, Varanasi, on the topic “Entrepreneurship Development in India” Jaibeer Pratap Singh.
9. Paper Presented in National Seminar on Management Beyond Metros: Opportunities and Challenges organized by AGP University Shimla in one day Seminar on 8th April 2023.

Paper published:

1. "E- Marketing of Financial Services; relations approach" paper published in 'e-srujan' e-journal, volume-, number-1 March- August 2011 Issn-2231-4535. Jaibeer Pratap Singh, Priyanka Singh.
2. "Performance of micro finance in India" paper published in 'Shodh Dristi-journal of all research, vol.2, No.7October-December 2011. Jaibeer Pratap Singh, Priyanka Singh.
3. "Annuity Market in India- features and implications" in 'management Alert' e-journal, volume-, number-2 Sep. - Feb. 2012. Jaibeer Pratap Singh, Priyanka Singh
4. "Identify the key Component of Store image in emerging Business Environment in Gorakhpur" paper published in 'e-srujan' e-journal, volume-, number-3 March- August 2012.Issn-2231-4535. Jaibeer Pratap Singh, Priyanka Singh.
5. Paper published in annual Journal of KIPM- College of Management Vol.-2' on the topic "Marketing Myopia: Gaining Insight". Jaibeer Pratap Singh.
6. Paper published in annual Journal Journal Remarkng and Analisation, volume- VII, ISSUE April 2022 on the Topic, "Rural Marketing in India: Issues and Challenges".

List of Book/Chapters in Edited Book:

1. Chapter in Edited book in year 2011 published by Srijan samiti Publication, Titled, "Performance of Micro Finance in India".
2. Chapter in Edited book, "Changing Scenario of Development in Global Era" in year 2012 published by IDS Publishers , Varanasi, Titled, "Role of National Rural Employment guarantees Act 2005 in development of rural India".
3. Chapter in Edited book in year 2014 published by Srijan samiti Publication, Titled, "Socio- Economic Reforms in Rural India".

Workshop/Seminar attended:

1. Attended 3 days Workshop on "Outcome Based Education" in the year 2019, organized by AICTE and SPIU at AKTU, Greater Noida, Campus.
2. One day National Seminar attended at Jahagirabad Institute of Technology, Barabanki, UP in year 2018 on the topic, "Better technical education, better career prospects".
3. Attended 2 days National seminar on "Covid-19 and its impact and solutions on education, social life and mental health of students" in the year 2021, organized by KIPM-College of Engineering and technology, Gorakhpur.
4. Attended 1 days National seminar on "Eco system restoration " in the year 2021, organized by KIPM-College of Engineering and technology, Gorakhpur.

Workshop/Seminar Organized:

1. Organized 1 day Workshop on “21 Centaury skills for teachers and learners ” on 18th November 2023, organized by KIPM-College of Management, Gorakhpur.
2. Organized 1 day Workshop on “Recent trends in management education ” on 9th December 2023, organized by KIPM-College of Management, Gorakhpur.

Faculty Development Program attended:

1. 7 Days Capacity building program on “Research and publication ethics” organized by Sandip University, Nashik, Maharashtra.

Refresher Course attended:

1. 14 Days Refresher Course on the topic “Mission Atmnirbhar Bharat: Challenges and Measures” organized by Hari Singh Gaur University, Sagar, from 30th November- 13th December 2021
2. 16 Days Refresher Course on the topic “Emerging Trends in business education and research” organized by DDU Gorakhpur University, Gorakhpur, from 22 April- 4 March 2022.

Professional & technical qualification:

_2017	LLB from Deen Dayal Upadhyay Gorakhpur University Gorakhpur.
2012:	Ph.D. on Research Title- “Efficient Management of Working Capital of Banking Industry with special reference to IDBI-Bank” Under the Guidance of Dr. S.P. Singh, from Bhagwant University, Rajasthan.
2012:	NET (National Eligibility Test) Qualified in June 2012, in business Administration (management) as Subject.
2007-2009:	MBA from Jhunjhunwala Business School, Faizabad (affiliated with UPTU, Lucknow) . Specialization subjects: <u>Finance & Marketing.</u>
2003-2004:	D.C.A. & D.T.P. (diploma in Computer Application)

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION:

- 2004:** **B. Com.** from D.D.U. Gorakhpur University.
 subjects: Accounts & Marketing
- 2001:** **Intermediate** (Commerce) from UP Board .
- 1999:** **High School** (Commerce) from UP Board .

Research Project: Project Research on performance of different mutual funds in India
 under the Guidance of Professor Mr. Manish Bhatnagar.

Training: Three month summer training as a financial analyst in **Parsvnath Developers Ltd.**
 Lucknow, during M.B.A. program.

Extracurricular activity:

- Participating in Business tycoon 2008 management game organized by Career Launcher.
- Participating in Business Quiz 2009 organized by JBS, Faizabad.
- Coordinated manifest 08 & Praygyan 09 at JBS, Faizabad.

Personal information:

Father's name : Laxmi Kant Singh (Advocate)

Date of Birth : 25th June 1985

Marital Status : Married

References:

Reference	Designation	Mobile no.
1. Dr. Vinitendra Pratap Singh	Professor, BN College of Management, Lucknow, UP.	+919839139762
2. Dr. Vijay Pratap Singh	Professor, Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar.	+919415365646

Date: -

Place: **(Jaibeer Pratap Singh)**